United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT
Gulf of Mexico OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973B September 23, 2020

Ms. Gaby Medrano

Fieldwood Energy LLC

2000 West Sam Houston Parkway South
Suite 1200

Houston, Texas 77042

Dear Ms. Medrano:

By letter dated August 31, 2020, Fieldwood Energy LLC (Fieldwood) requests a Suspension of
Production (SOP) for Lease OCS-G 24956 (the Lease), South Timbalier Block 49. The Lease
was held by an SOP through August 31, 2020.

The installation of the new pipeline, completion of the subsea tie-in operations, and hydro-testing
were delayed because of weather and contractor vessel availability. Once these operations are
completed, Fieldwood plans to resume production from the Lease by the end of October 2020.

An SOP for Lease OCS-G 24956 is hereby approved, pursuant to 30 CFR 250.174(b), from
September 1 through October 31, 2020. Fieldwood, or any subsequent operator, must notify this
office in writing when production resumes from this lease. If you have any questions regarding
this matter, contact Mr. Jesse King at (504) 736-2670 or jesse.king@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed
TROY  Omorcomony
Date: 2020.09.23
GUIDRY !;:526;12-05'00'
Jor Richie D. Baud

Regional Supervisor
Production and Development
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